

John Watts

San Antonio, TX
(210) 284-2055

johnwatts@gmx.com
linkedin.com/in/johnhwatts
github.com/johnhwatts

Summary

Full-stack web developer transitioning from a 10+ year history in the Education, Retail, Finance and Energy sectors; interested in front and back end programming and developing solutions for businesses.

Skills

PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, API experience, CSS, Bootstrap, HTML, GitHub, Logic Pro, Ableton Live, Italian

Education

**Codeup,
San Antonio, TX**
2/2017 – 5/2017

Codeup is an immersive full stack career accelerator that provides students with 536 hours of expert instruction in software development

**SAE Institute,
London, UK**
1/2008 - 12/2008

**Diploma in Audio
Engineering**

**King's College,
London, UK**
9/2001 - 6/2004

**B.A. in American
Studies**

Software Projects

Melody Booking, 5/2017

A musician booking app that allows promoters, booking agents or individuals to contact artists directly for their events. Created using PHP with Laravel, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, Mailgun API, CSS 3, Twitter Bootstrap and HTML 5.

Snaplist, 4/2017

An ad-listing web app with secure registration and login using PHP, JavaScript, CSS with Bootstrap and HTML.

Simple Simon jQuery Project, 3/2017

Simple Simon game project completed using JavaScript, jQuery, CSS with Bootstrap and HTML

Work Experience

Trip Leader, Backroads

Italy, 2/2016 - 2/2017

- Led groups of 5-25 guests on bicycle tours in Europe.
- Created and executed logistics talks, to include daily routes, safety demonstrations and cultural overviews.
- Built rapport with all employees, guests and vendors to ensure high standards of customer service.

Facilities Coordinator, EOG Resources

Denver, CO, 5/2015 - 1/2016

- Managed building and equipment maintenance schedules.
- Prepared for emergencies by creating action plans.
- Trained and on-boarded new employees on IT processes.

Assistant Store Manager, Vans

Denver, CO, 11/2014 - 5/2015

- Managed the entire store and a team of 8 employees in the absence of the store manager.
- Consistently achieved all sales goals.
- Led and oversaw the visual merchandising of the store.
- Recruited, hired, and trained new staff members.
- Used Excel daily for employee payroll, schedules, and to track store sales.

Junior Account Manager & Translator, Accento Srl.

Milan, Italy, 6/2013 - 7/2014

- Located, read, translated, and summarized press clippings and articles from Italian to English to meet rigorous daily deadlines.
- Planned and executed successful PR campaigns for foreign companies with investments in Italy.

English Tutor, English Corner

Milan, Italy, 2/2009 - 6/2013

- Planned lessons and taught English to Italian students of all ages and abilities - both one-on-one and in a classroom setting - and evaluated their progress weekly.
- Built relationships between the corporate office, clients, and parents.

Store Manager, Terra Plana

London, UK, 2/2006 - 2/2009

- Responsible for operation of Flagship Store from its grand opening.
- Achieved monthly sales goals to achieve an initial annual sales goal of £700,000, which rose year on year to be £1 million.
- Attracted and retained loyal customers online and through in-store events.
- Utilized FAM (Fashion and Apparel Management), Elucid Multi-Channel Mail Order Fulfillment, Epos, and Ecommerce software.
- Recruited, hired, and trained new staff members.